

SAM CARNE

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER

Located in the Greater Lansing area

(517) 574 - 6099 | sam@samcarne.com | samcarne.com | linkedin.com/in/samcarne

OBJECTIVE

A Freelance Web Developer with 9 years of direct experience. Passionate about learning and collaborating with others to develop new and refreshing ideas to obtain and keep customers. Desire to create the most effective and efficient solutions for clients of all types.

SKILLS

TECHNICAL:

HTML/HTML5

CSS/CSS3

SASS

JAVASCRIPT

AJAX

JQUERY/JQUERY UI

CODA

DREAMWEAVER

WORD

SQL

PHP

macOS

WINDOWS

VIRTUAL MACHINES

INVISION

PHOTOSHOP



KNOWLEGE:

Grid & Layout

Responsive Design & Development

Foundation & Reverie

WordPress Theme Modification

WordPress Theme Creation

Web usability / ADA Compliance

Interface Design

Team Player

Cross-Browser Testing Bootstrap

SVN & Terminal

PORTFOLIO

WHAT AMERICA ATE

whatamericaate.com

GILLESPIE GROUP

gillespie-group.com

MICHIGAN TRADITIONAL

ARTS PROGRAM

traditionalarts.msu.edu

WORK EXPERIENCES

FREELANCE WEB DEVELOPER

(Feb 2018 - Present)

SAM CARNE (SELF EMPLOYMENT)

Creating sites for businesses of all sorts to help obtain new clients and increase sales.

WEB DEVELOPER

(Nov 2017 - Feb 2018)

MISIGNAL

Spent time to update site components to the latest standards and implementing new features with JavaScript. I also utilized an API for the company to display current stats that were returned from the request.

FRONT END DEVELOPER

(Dec 2014 - Feb 2017)

MATRIX: CENTER OF DIGITAL HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

Utilizing HTML, CSS, JavaScript/jQuery, PHP, and WordPress to create websites that fit a prototype or mockup. Upon completion, testing and review of the website is conducted by design, then passed on to programming for data implementation.

FRONT END WEB

DEVELOPER

(May 2011 - Dec 2014)

SPARTAN INTERNET CONSULTING

Utilizing HTML, CSS and jQuery to create websites that fit a prototype or mockup. Upon completion, testing of the website is conducted and a breakdown is developed for programmers.

FREELANCE MARKETING DESIGNER

(Aug 2010 - Aug 2011)

INGHAM COUNSELING CENTER

Created marketing items including brochures, postcards, and posters for departments within the Ingham Counseling Center.

WEB INTERN

(Mar 2010 - June 2011)

MASON AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Maintained and updated the database of chamber members and ensured everything was up to date. Redesigning company website.

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE DEGREE

Earned 2013

LANSING COMMUNITY COLLEGE

General Studies

CERTIFICATE

Earned 2011

CAPITAL AREA CAREER CENTER

(now Wilson Talent Center)

Programming, Databases, & Website Development

DIPLOMA

Earned 2011

OKEMOS HIGH SCHOOL

General Studies